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	75
	5
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY: Essentially, we asked you to produce all letters from you to Mr Jones that were written on ABA letterhead. Are they the only two that were written on ABA letterhead?

Prof. Flint: I will take this on notice because there is another letter which it may or may not be appropriate to give to you.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	76
	5
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: On that other letter, you have informed the committee that it is being examined by your legal advisers […] Can you indicate to the committee what the date of that letter is, please. […]

Prof. Flint: I will take that on notice and provide you with the date.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	77
	5
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: You indicated in answer to Senator Mackay a moment ago that you could table the other two letters you mentioned in response to Senator Mackay’s questions. Could that be done, please, for the benefit of the committee?

Prof. Flint: I will take that on notice and send those to the Senate.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	78
	13/14
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER—… For the completeness of the record, can you indicate, first of all, the dates of those two items of correspondence?

Prof. Flint—I would have to take that on notice.

Senator FAULKNER—Can you indicate to the committee whether they were responses to the letters that you have outlined?

Prof. Flint—They were essentially responses, but in a chatty, personal way.

Senator FAULKNER—To which letters were they responses?

Prof. Flint—I think they were responses in 1997 and 1999.

Senator FAULKNER—You think?

Prof. Flint—Yes, but I would have to take that on notice and let you know.

Senator FAULKNER—And both of these are subject to an FOI request, are they?

Prof. Flint—Yes.

Senator FAULKNER—Mr Tanner, is it right that you are seeking legal advice on this issue?

Mr Tanner—My knowledge of this correspondence proceeds entirely from my role as a potential delegate under FOI. I have seen the three outgoing letters from Professor Flint that are under discussion. I am not aware of what other correspondence exists. I am aware that advice is being prepared on a couple of aspects of FOI— including, I understand, the issue of the status of the letters from Jones to the chairman. But I am not sure, to be honest, whether that is complete. I would have to check that.

Senator FAULKNER—Is there any reason why that correspondence cannot be tabled at this committee?

Prof. Flint—That would depend on the legal advice as to whether they are letters of the ABA.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	79
	18/19
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: Mr Tanner, did the ABA have advice regarding Professor Flint’s status as to whether he should have stood down or not?  […]

Senator FAULKNER: I want to be really clear on this. Are you saying the you do not know whether the ABA had advice as to whether Professor Flint should stand down for the commercial radio inquiry?  […]

Mr Tanner: I just do not recall, that is all. I need to take the question away. […]

I would need to refresh my memory and I am very happy to take that question on notice and to tell you of what my understanding is of what occurred once I have done that. […]

The question I am taking on notice  is what advice the ABA has sought from lawyers on the particular issue of whether or not –

Senator FAULKNER: I asked whether the ABA had advice that Professor Flint should stand down.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	80
	20
	Faulkner
	[Re: commercial radio inquiry]

Senator FAULKNER: Let us be absolutely precise: Public hearings commenced on 19 October 1999.

Prof. Flint: It was certainly in October. We will check that.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	81
	29‑30
	Faulkner
	Senator CHERRY: You said you took legal advice on the ABC complaint. Was that advice from in-house counsel? […]
Senator FAULKNER: Mr Tanner, this question is directed to you. Surely you would know who this advice was sought from? And I would expect you would know the cost to the Commonwealth of the advice. […]

Mr Tanner: I do not recall the exact cost to the Commonwealth. I could have a stab at it or I could take the question on notice.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	82
	32
	Cherry
	Senator CHERRY: So the articles arguing the legal justification for Iraq were referred to senior counsel?

Prof. Flint: Senior counsel was aware of that.

Senator CHERRY: They were given that to look at?

Prof. Flint: Whether or not he was given that, I cannot recall; we would have to take that on notice.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	83
	35
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: Given that a late iteration finds itself on the Media Watch web site, would you agree to table the staff draft that went to the board of the ABA? Perhaps it is more appropriate if I ask Professor Flint. […]

Senator FAULKNER: If you can take that on notice, we would appreciate it.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	84
	36
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER—When the final staff draft goes to the board, is there also accompanying documentation?

Mr Tanner—Yes, there is a covering paper, and there will be any other attachments which it is appropriate to bring to the attention of the board.

Senator FAULKNER—Could we also have a copy of the covering paper?

Mr Tanner—Yes.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	85
	36
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: Was the issue of the three breaches, and the possible other breaches, covered in the covering paper?  […]

Senator FAULKNER: I would appreciate it if you could check that. Given that Professor Flint has taken on notice the issue of whether the draft can be made available, could you also check whether any of the other material that goes to the board as it gives consideration to the final draft could also be made public for the benefit of the committee. Professor Flint, you are seeking advice on that from the ABA, which is appropriate. Could you also extend the advice into that area, please.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	86
	39
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: […] Are there any other inquiries involving Mr Jones that did not reach the board level as a result of your decision?

Prof. Flint: May we take that on notice?  […]

Senator FAULKNER: There are three inquiries. One, of course, is the commercial radio inquiry, which included public hearings. It involved Mr Jones. That is fine. My question is whether there were any other complaints raised with Professor Flint as chairman that, by his decision – regarding Mr Jones in this case – as chairman of the ABA did not go to the inquiry level. […]

Mr Tanner: I am being alerted to take it on notice. I would like to check that, but I am not aware of any.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	87
	41
	Cherry
	Senator CHERRY: Who would have deleted from the final report the wording about the gap between the read and the acknowledgement? Would that have been officers, or would that have been at board level? That mentioned the RAMS home loan, the public transport update and the traffic report.

Mr Tanner: I do not recall.

Senator CHERRY: If you could find out, that would be good.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	88
	42
	Faulkner
	Senator FAULKNER: How many inquiries have you withdrawn from in your term as chair of the ABA?  […]

Prof. Flint: […] because I wish to be accurate, I will take that on notice and I will let you know.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	89
	46
	Cherry
	Senator CHERRY: I just wanted to follow through a few more questions about the Telstra sponsorship report and the differences between the December and February drafts. I am mystified as to why the reference to the fact that their commercial arrangement was above commercial rates was, according to Telstra’s own media buyer, deleted from the final report. Who made the decision to delete that particular reference in the final report and why?

Mr Tanner: I will have to take that question on notice.
	ABA
	11/02/05

	90
	47
	Cherry
	Senator CHERRY—The code says:

(c) reasonable efforts are made or reasonable opportunities are given to present significant viewpoints when dealing with controversial issues … 

As I read your report, the fact that Alan Jones on a couple of occasions said, ‘Call in and give me your views,’ and then even the fact that he did not actually take the calls they are regarding as sufficient to qualify as a reasonable opportunity.

Mr Tanner—Yes. There are precedents for that. The ABA has accepted that there is a fairly low bar for achieving balance. If a talk show compere or host has extremely strong views but throws open the lines in a way which actually does enable people to speak up—they are not being edited behind the scenes so that no-one ever gets on air and once people are on air they are not immediately cut off so they cannot express their view—the ABA has found in the past that that actually constitutes making an effort to achieve some sort of balance.

Senator CHERRY—But the draft report says:

On the limited occasions when alternative viewpoints were expressed by callers to the program Mr Jones did not allow such viewpoints to remain unchallenged and in effect denied or undermined their opportunity to be heard.

There was a significant imbalance in the viewpoints presented which favoured the use of proceeds from the sale of Telstra to ‘drought proof’ Australia.

In your report you put enormous emphasis on the fact that Jones said, ‘Call in and give me your views,’ but if anyone did call in and disagreed with him they were pounced on from a great height.

Mr Tanner—My recollection—and it is only a vague one; I really have to take this on notice—is that, going through the material again, we actually found contrary indications. But that is a recollection and a fairly vague one. I would like to take that question on notice, if that is all right.
	ABA
	11/02/05

	91
	49
	Harradine
	Senator HARRADINE: I want to ask about the web site Cybersmart Kids Online […] Has the ABA taken steps to ensure that it is not possible for people such as paedophiles to access this information and make contact with children and, if so, would you please dtail what steps have been taken?

Ms Wright: I do not have all the information with me […] But we can certainly take that on notice and provide you with what we concluded there.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	92
	Tabled
	Murray
	Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a)
the purpose and nature of the project;

(b)
the intended recipients of the information to be 
communicated by the project;

(c)
who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d)
the manner in which the project is to be carried 
out;

(e)
who is to carry out the project;

(f)
whether the project is to be carried out under a 
contract;

(g)
whether such contract was let by tender;

(h)
the estimated or contracted cost of the project.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	93
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What is the current annual salary of the Chairman of the ABA?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	94
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	Who determines that salary, and when was the salary of the Chairman of the ABA most recently determined?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	95
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What is the maximum performance bonus currently payable to the Chairman of the ABA?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	96
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	Who determines the quantum of performance bonus payable to the Chairman of the ABA, and when was the performance bonus most recently determined?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	97
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What are the criteria used for assessment of the performance of the Chairman of the ABA relevant to the payment of any performance bonus?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	98
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What is the nature of all allowances currently paid, or able to be paid, to the Chairman of the ABA, what are the criteria for the payment of each of these allowances, and who authorises the payment of these allowances?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	99
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What are the rates of Travel Allowance payable for a) domestic, and b) international, travel undertaken by the Chairman of the ABA?
	ABA
	19/01/05 & 2 attach'ts

	100
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	Who authorises the payment of Travel Allowance to the Chairman of the ABA?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	101
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What restrictions are placed on the payment of Travel Allowance for official travel undertaken by the Chairman of the ABA, particularly in relation to restrictions (if any) on the performance by him of non-official ABA duties, whether commercial activities or otherwise?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	102
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	On how many occasions has the current Chairman of the ABA travelled overseas on official ABA business since he was appointed to that position, and to which countries has he travelled on each of these trips?  
	ABA
	19/01/05

	103
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What is the total cost of each of these trips, and what is the cost of a) airfares, b) other travel, c) travel allowance, d) accommodation, e) food and beverages, and f) other costs?
	ABA
	19/01/05 & 1 attach't

	104
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	What other perquisites for the Chairman of the ABA are funded by the taxpayer (for example, vehicle, chauffeur, mobile phone, home phone, home fax, plasma television), and for each item, what is the current annualised value?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	105
	Tabled
	Faulkner
	Since the appointment of the current Chairman of the ABA in 1997, what changes have been made to a) annual salary, b) quantum of performance bonus able to be paid, c) other allowances, d) personal office staffing, or e) his personal office accommodation?
	ABA
	10/02/05

	106
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I note in one of the regular reports on the Online Content Co-regulatory Scheme that among the Internet Industry Association’s Internet industry codes of practice, Content Code 2 was “… modified to require ISPs to provide users with an Internet filter software product or service at a cost that does not exceed the cost to the ISP of obtaining, providing, supporting and maintaining the software”.

(a) What does the IIA do to monitor and ensure compliance with this code?

(b) What does the Government do to monitor and ensure compliance with this code?

(c) How many ISPs are not complying with this part of the Code?

(d) How many ISPs are, in effect, not complying with this code by burying information about filters in their Internet site so that it is more difficult for consumers to find the information?

(e) Does the ABA undertake a regular compliance audit of ISPs?  Please provide a copy of the most recent audit.

(f) How many ISPs have been warned that they should comply with the code?

(g) How many ISPs have been prosecuted for not complying with the code?
	ABA
	14/01/05

	107
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I note that in the Department of Communication’s report Review of the Operation of Schedule 5 (page 39), there is a comment by the ABA that it would support ISP-level filtering for non-PC devices accessing the Internet, such as video game consoles. Why would the ABA not support the same type of filtering for PCs?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	108
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I note that the ABA has been in contact with the Internet Content Rating Association (ICRA). My understanding is that ICRA allows parents to filter out a range of content which may not be suitable for children. Would you please explain to me how this system would work?  Does it involve all owners of Internet sites tagging their pages with meta data?  If so, how likely is this to happen?
	ABA
	19/01/05 & 2 attach'ts

	109
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I note that on the Cybersmart Kids website there is an area where children can design and submit a poster for display on the ABA Internet site. In order to post artwork to the gallery, a child has to provide an email address, name, age, and details of the city or town they live in. The details are taken on a pop-up page which does not note that it is secure. Has the ABA taken steps to ensure that it is not possible for people such as paedophiles to access this information and make contact with children?  If so, please detail those steps. When did the ABA become aware of this problem?  When did it ensure that the problem was fixed?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	110
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I understand that the ABA has in the past year had to undertake a program of cost cutting in order to stay within budget, including cutting staff numbers. Please detail the reasons why the ABA was over budget, the extent of the budget blow-out and what the ABA has done to cut back expenditure.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	111
	Tabled
	Harradine
	Has the cut in staff had an impact on the operational ability of the ABA to carry out its functions?  If not, please provide details of how the ABA proposes to cover all functions with less staff. If so, please provide details of the functions the ABA has had to scale back or drop.
	ABA
	19/01/05

	112
	Tabled
	Harradine
	How many staff were cut?  How many were involuntary redundancies?  Has the ABA ensured that all the staff who were given involuntary redundancies have found new and similarly paid work?
	ABA
	19/01/05

	113
	Tabled
	Harradine
	Was this redundancy process carried out in accordance with the certified agreement?  If so, what processes were followed?  If not, why not?
	ABA
	11/02/05

	114
	Tabled
	Harradine
	Free-to-air television has certain restrictions placed on it as to the appropriate type of content that can be broadcast at different times of the day in each of the classification zones. But the Subscription Broadcast Television Codes of Practice don’t include such a restriction. Subscription television can therefore, for example, broadcast M-rated movies at all times of the day. My understanding is that the free-to-air classification zones were established in part to protect children from inappropriate material. Isn’t a child at just as much risk of viewing inappropriate material on a subscription-enabled TV as on a free-to-air TV?  Why aren’t there similar protections on subscription television? 
	ABA
	11/02/05

	115
	64
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—Who is the British audience researcher referred to in the email on this matter from

Ramona Koval to Mr McDonald and you?

Mr Balding—Gareth Morgan ... 

Senator MACKAY—Can you provide me now with his qualifications?

Mr Crawford—I do not have anything in front of me. I will take it on notice.

Senator MACKAY—… Was he on the payroll under Jonathan Shier?

Mr Balding—He was engaged previously by Jonathan Shier, yes.

Senator MACKAY—When was that, Mr Balding?

Mr Balding—From memory, the end of 2000-01, I think. I can get those details for you.

Senator MACKAY—2000-01?

Mr Balding—I think so, yes.

Senator MACKAY—For how long?

Mr Balding—I think from memory there were two periods. I would have to get those details. 
	ABC
	02/02/05

	116
	67
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—…. Has there been any correspondence with respect to the issue of bias, perceived or otherwise?

Mr Balding—Not that I am aware of. I would have to have a look at that. In what period of time?

Senator MACKAY—What about since Daryl Williams has been a minister?

Mr Balding—I would have to have a look at that.
	ABC
	08/02/05

	117
	68
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—…. can the ABC confirm the decision of ABC New South Wales state editor Paul McIntyre that the ABC Radio Lismore newsroom is correct to refuse to interview Labor’s preselected candidate for Richmond, Justine Elliott, on the basis that the election has not been called and that no writs have yet been issued and she is therefore a private citizen?

Mr Balding—I am not aware of that. I will take that on notice for you.

Senator MACKAY—Prima facie do you think that is fair?

Mr Balding—I would have to have a look at it in the context of how that decision was reached.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	118
	68
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—Can you also confirm reports from the ALP’s Richmond candidate, Justine Elliott, that ABC Lismore have also advised her that they will not put her on general talkback radio as a normal caller?  Isn’t this policy, I would contend, even more bizarre given that they have rejected her right to speak as an official ALP candidate? Doesn’t this mean prima facie that Justine Elliott has been totally silenced effectively as the alternative candidate for Richmond as far as the ABC in that area is concerned?

Mr Balding—Again, can I please take that on notice? I am not aware of that particular circumstance, but I am more than happy to have a look at it and come back to you.

Senator MACKAY—Given that Justine Elliott is the preselected ALP candidate for Richmond and will of course oppose Larry Anthony, who we understand has just booked six weeks worth of advertising on behalf of

the National Party in the forthcoming election, how can Ms Elliott be considered the same as any normal private citizen?

Mr Balding—Have you finished the question?

Senator MACKAY—Yes.

Mr Balding—Again, please let me have a look at it. 
	ABC
	04/02/05

	119
	69
	Mackay
	Mr Balding—But I think you need to have a look at what airtime Larry Anthony has had on ABC Radio.

Senator MACKAY—I bet you he is getting more than Ms Elliott; she is getting zero.

Mr Balding—I am more than happy to have a look at it.

Senator LUNDY—Can I clarify something. If Larry Anthony is getting airtime as minister and airtime as local member, does all that become cumulative time for Mr Anthony that then needs to be compensated with equal time for the candidate? That would be fair.

Mr Balding—Yes, that is what we would be looking at.
	ABC
	04/02/05

	120
	70
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—But in terms of the new process you have outlined, you yourself have described it as effectively now being in election mode?

Mr Balding—Correct.

Senator MACKAY—I do not think that the ABC in Lismore understand this, if they regard Ms Elliott, preselected candidate, as a private citizen.

Mr Balding—As I said, I am quite happy to take that on board and have a look at it.

Senator MACKAY—…... Can I take it you will review the decision?

Mr Balding—Yes, I will.

Senator MACKAY—And provide the committee with a full justification of what—these are my words—

seems to be a fairly bizarre decision, which I have to say has the effect of gagging Ms Elliott. Those are my words, my hyperbole.

Mr Balding—We will have a look and come back to you as soon as we can.

Senator MACKAY—Whilst you are doing that—you seem to have some imprimatur to this as a more general policy, so could you provide us with some advice?

Mr Balding—I will.
	ABC
	25/01/05 + 1 attach't

	121
	71
	Mackay
	Ms Levy—I have got a number of Media Watch comments here and I am not sure that they were all covered in the letter from Dr Ron Brunton. I would probably prefer to check the letter itself to make sure that I am not adding a couple of other criticisms of Media Watch to his. Could I provide that response—

Senator MACKAY—From other members of the board?

Ms Levy—No. My response was a briefing to the managing director, and I would prefer to check that I am not taking some of it out of context. If I could go through the briefing about the Ron Brunton essay, I would prefer to do that. Could I answer that on notice?

Senator MACKAY—Yes, you can. 
	ABC
	02/02/05

	122
	72
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—……. Was Dr Brunton commenting on an estimates Hansard he had read? I am assuming Dr Brunton does not routinely have chats with Senator Santoro?

Ms Levy—Again, I would prefer to check the wording of his document to ensure that I am not taking liberties with that comment. 
	ABC
	25/01/05 + 1 attach't

	123
	77
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—I wonder, Mr Balding, whether you would be prepared to, when they come to hand, table the correspondence we have been talking about?

Mr Balding—Yes, I have got no problem with that. (Brunton letter and response?)
	ABC
	02/02/05

	124
	79
	Santoro
	Senator SANTORO—Has the ABC received any complaints about that methodology prior to the line of questioning that has taken place today? Have there been any suggestions from anybody particularly in the

political arena that may help to make improvements?

Mr Balding—I am not aware of any. I would have to take that on notice.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	125
	80
	Santoro
	Senator SANTORO—Before I move on to another area of questioning, as the minister has indicated, it is a very commendable initiative that you have taken on and it is good to hear that you have not been intimidated, heavied or been subject to any improper influence by anybody, including any member of the government. Mr Balding, are you aware of the ABC’s extensive use of Access Economics and in particular Chris Richardson, a director of that company, as a commentator on government economic policy?

Mr Balding—Not specifically. We would use those people at different times. Do you have a particular

instance that you are referring to?

Senator SANTORO—Yes, I do have a number of documents here that I can certainly provide to you, if you wish. I will get the secretariat to photocopy them for you. There is a plethora of documents or references on that particular claim. Do you accept that such commentary has the capacity to influence public opinion about government economic measures. For instance, when Chris Richardson predicts a $7.7 billion budget surplus, could this hype expectations, leading to disappointment, if the figure is less?

Mr Balding—That would again depend on a whole range of circumstances. The ABC seeks to have a number of commentators, with a view to providing information to our audiences and allowing our audiences to make up their mind.

Senator SANTORO—In this particular case, though, I am referring to Access Economics, which I am claiming is a commentator of choice, I suppose, if I can put it that way, of the ABC.

Mr Balding—That is something I am happy to have a look at.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	126
	81/82
	Santoro
	Senator SANTORO—I normally find them to be quite a reputable outfit. The point I am making is that they are providing specialist services that are being paid for by the Labor Party; and then they are being used by the nation’s public broadcaster to back up comment, some of which is not always correct, including their prediction of the budget deficit.

Mr Balding—That is something we will have to look at.

Senator SANTORO—That led the Leader of the Opposition to make some statements which were in turn reported.

Mr Balding—Again it is something we will need to have a look at. 
	ABC
	02/02/05

	127
	82
	Santoro
	Senator SANTORO—…… Does the ABC or any other media organisation have a code of practice which might inform such a discussion? Do you see any need for a code of practice that may help inform members of the listening public or the viewing public about that?

Mr Balding—The ABC has its own editorial policies and guidelines and a code of practice which addresses those particular issues that you are referring to.

Senator SANTORO—Would you make a copy of those available to the committee?

Mr Balding—Yes. I think we have previously but I am more than happy to make them available again. They are public documents.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	128
	82/83
	Santoro
	Senator SANTORO—…Mr Balding, at the additional estimates on 16 February 2004 I asked the following question:

Do you think that ABC journalists sent to Iraq to report the crisis and subsequent conflict should have been awake to the possibility that individual Iraqis they approached for vox pops might not want to risk committing suicide just to get on the ABC?

…This was in the context of the remaining presence at the time of the Saddam Hussein regime and its 30-year practice of state organised mass murder, torture and incarceration of those considered to harbour anti-regime thoughts. I remind you of your response which was as follows:

We will take all that on notice, and we will have to give a very considered response to that.

Your considered response then turned out to be:

Yes, ABC journalists were aware of the implications regarding public comment in Iraq.

Mr Balding—Again, I would have to have a look at that, but I would be concerned if there were not some form of qualification in respect of those comments.

Senator SANTORO—I would just appreciate your qualification, because your one-line answer during the estimates and your one-line answer in writing did not describe any qualifications that may exist.

Mr Balding—No but, from memory, the question was, ‘Were they aware?’ and the answer was, ‘Yes, they were aware.’

Senator SANTORO—My obvious question, then, is: why did the ABC continue to broadcast what could basically be described as nonsense—

Mr Balding—Again, if I had some specific examples I would be more than happy to have a look at those.

Senator SANTORO—I would be grateful if you could review the material that I previously provided, and I will see whether I can get you some more.
	ABC
	04/02/05

	129
	86
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—…can the ABC confirm that since its inception the program Inside Business has had feature interviews with government ministers on at least six occasions?

Mr Balding—I would have to take that on notice.

Senator MACKAY—Can the ABC also confirm, on notice I suspect, how many times opposition spokespeople have had feature interviews on Inside Business?

Mr Balding—You have pre-empted part of what my answer would have been on notice. We will give you a schedule of all the shadow and—

Senator MACKAY—Our count is ‘never’.

Mr Balding—I am quite happy to have a look at that.

Senator MACKAY—Can the ABC confirm that Senator Alston made an incredible three feature interview appearances on Inside Business, including an appearance on the first program of Inside Business in August 2002, followed by interviews in February and June 2003? You will probably have to take that on notice too.
	ABC
	08/02/05

	130
	87
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—Can the ABC confirm that the incoming communications minister, Daryl Williams, also got an interview on Inside Business, ironically titled ‘Baptism by fire for Daryl Williams’? Can the ABC confirm that in this ‘baptism of fire’ interview, Minister Williams was asked such difficult questions as: ‘Do you find this portfolio very different to the previous one?’ and ‘What you going to be like as Minister for Communications?’ and also the following question: ‘Do you agree that there is a conflict of interest between the government owning and regulating Telstra?’
	ABC
	02/02/05

	131
	87
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—Is the ABC concerned that Inside Business have interviewed communications ministers four times since its inception, but not once have they interviewed Mr Lindsay Tanner?

Mr Balding—Let me take that on notice and have a look at that.
	ABC
	07/02/05

	132
	87/88
	Lundy
	Senator LUNDY—I have some questions relating to Community and Public Sector Union research on the declining coverage of the arts on the ABC. This survey was conducted by Professor Liz Jacka.
Ms Levy—There is a fact sheet that the ABC has collected called the ABC and the Arts which summarises quite a number of the issues that were raised in the CPSU paper, so perhaps we could table that document. (Not tabled)
	ABC
	25/01/05 + 1 attach't

	133
	88
	Lundy
	Senator LUNDY—……is the ABC going to reconsider its decision to close down The Space, which is online arts?

Mr Balding—Not at this stage; not that I am aware of.

Senator LUNDY—Is that because you do not think it is worthy? What was the rationale for closing it down, given that that closure is used as an example of a lesser commitment?

Mr Balding—Let me take that on notice and get back to you with the rationale behind it. 
	ABC
	02/02/05

	134
	89
	Lundy
	Senator LUNDY—Going back to the ABC online, obviously the closing down of The Space has attracted a lot of criticism in this report. Can you give me an update on what is happening in the online area as well?

Mr Balding—In respect of The Space?

Senator LUNDY—Yes, The Space and other arts initiatives on the ABC online.

Mr Balding—Again, I will have to take that on notice.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	135
	Tabled
	Murray
	Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a)
the purpose and nature of the project;

(b)
the intended recipients of the information to be 
communicated by the project;

(c)
who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d)
the manner in which the project is to be carried 
out;

(e)
who is to carry out the project;

(f)
whether the project is to be carried out under a 
contract;

(g)
whether such contract was let by tender;

(h)
the estimated or contracted cost of the project.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	136
	Tabled
	Santoro
	At the February additional estimates I asked about an on-air comment made by stand-in Radio National ‘Summer Breakfast’ presenter Richard Ackland, in the context of the Hutton inquiry then under way in Britain, that ‘In Australia, if you lie, you get re-elected’.

You took that question on notice. Your response was that despite extensive checking of programmes and other sources, including the four programmes between Christmas and New Year nominated by my office following the ABC’s request for more specific information, ABC Radio had been unable to trace such a quote.

I now ask:

Did the ABC’s extensive checking include asking Mr  Ackland if in fact he had said any such thing?

Did your ‘extensive checking’ include listening to the segments that included Mr Ackland’s interaction with the group of commentators he had on air on the programme in the week between Christmas and New Year?

And do you believe that it was – or that it would be, if you could find it – an appropriate comment for broadcast on the ABC?
	ABC
	02/02/05

	137
	Tabled
	Santoro
	In response to a question at the February additional estimates, about Mr Geoff Crawford’s attendance at international conferences in 2003, you referred to a paper he delivered to the annual conference of Public Broadcasters International in Kracow, Poland, in July last year. The paper was ‘Audiences: The profile of the Public Broadcaster’s Audience’. I am sure the committee’s ongoing deliberations about the ABC would be informed by its having an opportunity to read that paper. Can you supply the committee with a copy of it?
	ABC
	02/02/05

	138
	Tabled
	Santoro
	Also in relation to overseas travel, in this instance 2001 conference travel by your then Director of News and Current Affairs, Mr Max Uechtritz, who has now left the Corporation for employment with the Nine Network, did Mr Uechtritz furnish a report on this 17-day excursion and can you provide a copy of that report?
	ABC
	02/02/05 & 1 attach't

	139
	Tabled
	Santoro
	In answering a question at the February additional estimates (Q45) about ABC Online’s policy on placing news items from non-ABC sources on its website, the ABC said ‘the online newsroom is subject to the Corporation’s wider editorial policies, including the ABC’s policies for handling audience complaints’.

Would you please provide the committee with an index of complaints about ABC Online and responses to them by the ABC, for financial years 2002-03 and 2003-04 (the timeframe for answering estimates questions on notice provides time for the ABC to furnish full 2003-04 details)?
	ABC
	02/02/05

	140
	Tabled
	Santoro
	I refer to your answer to Question 6 placed on notice at the Additional Estimates Hearings 16-17 February 2004, in regard to use of language – ABC international operations, and specifically to the policy of the ABC to refrain from describing certain organisations that commit terrorist acts as terrorist organisations, because they are not listed by the United Nations as possessing that status.

The answer provided was, ‘Yes, it is possible for groups not proscribed by the UN as terrorist organisations to commit terrorist acts’.

The ABC’s answer goes on to state: ‘The ABC has general style guidelines relating to terrorism of which an important objective is the use of neutral language … For some years, ABC News and Current Affairs has been guided by the United Nations in making its decisions about whether to use the term “terrorist” to describe particular groups around the world … [I]t decided that it was more appropriate to be guided by UN recommendations which had been agreed up by the international community.’

Since United Nations proscription of terrorist organisations is the product of international political decision-making, would it not be more appropriate for the ABC, as the leading public voice of Australian broadcasting, to be guided by what Australians understand as terrorism and terrorists (i.e., that organisations containing people who perpetrate terrorist acts are terrorist organisations)?

Have such questions helped to inform discussion during the process of review of the ABC’s editorial policies? 
	ABC
	02/02/05

	141
	Tabled
	Mackay
	1. Please provide details of any overtime worked in 2003/2004 by production staff for the 7:30 Report.

2. How does this compare with overtime worked by production staff on other current affairs programs such as Media Watch and Lateline?
	ABC
	02/02/05

	142
	Tabled
	Mackay
	1. Judy Tierney, the long term 7.30 Report Tasmanian correspondent recently retired. Has the vacant position been advertised and filled?

2. Has the position remained unchanged, ie occupied by a Tasmanian based in Tasmania focussed on the input of local current affairs to national programs?

If no

3. Please provide details of current and long term status of this position and the rationale for the change.
	ABC
	02/02/05

	143
	Tabled
	Mackay
	1. Can the ABC explain in full its policies regarding the re-engagement of ABC staff formerly made redundant?

2. In regard to reengagement of ABC staff previously made redundant under what circumstances does the ABC invoke the policy of re-engagement?

3. How does it determine who it might recommend for reengagement and is there a transparent process for such decisions?
	ABC
	02/02/05

	144
	Tabled
	Mackay
	1. I refer the ABC to the Hamersley Tower which transmits ABC AM radio in Perth. Can the ABC provide some details regarding its contractual relationship with Broadcast Australia who own the towers? When does the contract expire?

2. Residents nearby Hamersley Tower are having interference problems with AM radio transmissions from the site. One resident suggested programming be switched to FM as a means of alleviating this problem. Are there any good reasons for not switching to FM and if so can the ABC provide these?
	ABC
	02/02/05

	145
	90
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—I have an article here that was in the Australian dated 6 April in which you are quoted as saying that SBS had been in discussion with David Stratton and Margaret Pomeranz about their retirement ‘for some time’. Presumably the issue that was raised may have occurred in those discussions. Ms Pomeranz is quoted in this article as saying that there were not any discussions with you. I will quote from her in the article:

We have never discussed retirement from the Movie Show. Not ever…
Senator MACKAY—What discussions were there with SBS and Ms Pomeranz then?

Mr Milan—A whole range of conversations would have taken place between the head of production, Glenys Rowe, and Ms Pomeranz about the future of the show.

Senator MACKAY—Can you give me a little more information than that, please?

Mr Milan—I am sorry, but I was not directly a party to those discussions.

Senator MACKAY—It is not really a question to you personally; it is actually a question to SBS.

Mr Milan—If you like, I can take that question on notice. When I return to the office I can talk to Ms Rowe about it and get some direct quotes about the nature of that debate and send them on to you.
	SBS
	02/02/05

	146
	91
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—The advice that you had received was that there was active consideration by Ms Pomeranz and Mr Stratton that they may retire—that is, retire from—

Mr Milan—I think there was some talk about whether they should try and keep the show going to its 20th 

anniversary and those sorts of things.

Senator MACKAY—Was there? With whom did that occur?

Mr Milan—My understanding is yes, but I am happy to take it on notice. I will go back and get precisely what my head of production in SBS based her advice to me on and respond to you.
	SBS
	02/02/05

	147
	95
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—Is it true that the idea for a recent story on the Sari nightclub and Australians being in potential danger came from a SBS marketing manager and a local Dateline journo initially refused to do the story saying it was speculation, not journalism?

Mr Milan—I will have to take that on notice. I have no level of knowledge of that.
	SBS
	02/02/05

	148
	96
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—The other contention that is out there is that Mr Matt Campbell and Mr Shaun Brown, two more recently appointed heads of television, have been bypassing SBS’s long-established Sydney based documentary selection panel consisting of local experts when selecting documentaries. Is this the case?

Mr Milan—It is the first time I have heard of that allegation.

Senator MACKAY—How about taking it on notice?

Mr Milan—I will take it on notice.
	SBS
	02/02/05

	149
	96
	Mackay
	Senator MACKAY—On a similar issue, we are advised that Mr Campbell and Mr Brown have overseen the rejection for screening of three documentaries on the Palestinian-Israeli conflict entitled Food Transits, Checkpoints and The Wall. Is that correct? Have those documentaries been rejected by SBS?

Mr Milan—We will have to take it on notice.

Senator MACKAY—Take on notice whether it is the case that those three documentaries on the Palestinian-Israeli conflict were rejected and on what basis they were rejected.

Mr Milan—I am happy to do that.
	SBS
	02/02/05

	150
	98
	Eggleston
	CHAIR—Can you find that out for me? Please take on notice to provide the languages broadcast in Perth and the languages which are not broadcast in Perth?

Mr Luu—Yes I can provide you with that.
	SBS
	02/02/05

	151
	Tabled
	Murray
	Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a)
the purpose and nature of the project;

(b)
the intended recipients of the information to be 
communicated by the project;

(c)
who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d)
the manner in which the project is to be carried 
out;

(e)
who is to carry out the project;

(f)
whether the project is to be carried out under a 
contract;

(g)
whether such contract was let by tender;

(h)
the estimated or contracted cost of the project.
	SBS

REVISED

RESPONSE
	25/01/05 + 1 attach't

11/02/05

	152
	Tabled
	Santoro
	At the February additional estimates (Q47), SBS undertook to provide to the committee a copy of its response to complaints by the Australia/Israel and Jewish Affairs Council that SBS’s screenings were overwhelmingly pro-Palestinian. This followed a statement to the supplementary estimates hearing in November 2003 that this response was in the process of being prepared. The position as at last report was that SBS ‘will provide a copy of its response to the Committee as soon as it has been finalised and sent to the AIJAC’. 

Has this response now been finalised and sent to the AIJAC and can you provide the Committee with a copy of it?
	SBS
	25/01/05 + 1 attach't

	153
	Tabled
	Santoro
	Answering Q51 at the February additional estimates hearing – which SBS took on notice – it was disclosed that the total cost of production of the reality TV show ‘Desperately Seeking Susan’ is $2,380,398 of which the SBS contribution is $510,000 (21.4% of the total production cost).

What stage has this production reached and do you still consider it an investment that will make a profit for SBS?
	SBS
	07/02/05

	154
	Tabled
	Santoro
	Under section 10 of the SBS Act, referred to in your answer to Q54 placed on notice at the February additional estimates and which addressed the specific issue of complaints about inappropriate Vietnamese language satellite news broadcasts, SBS may review the Codes of Practice. Does the Board have proposals before for such a review, or is any such proposal in the process of going to the board?
	SBS
	07/02/05

	155
	Tabled
	Santoro
	In relation to handling complaints from its audience, SBS has received and (at the time of answering Q54 on notice from 16 February 2004) was considering ‘a wide range of both external and internal input and research, including advice from the Community Advisory Committee.’

Has SBS fully considered the benefits of proactive incorporation of community advice, through the Community Advisory Committee, as an integral and integrated part of its response mechanisms, bearing in mind its failure to take account of specific Vietnamese community views prior to its decision last year (overturned by the Board) to broadcast government propaganda from Hanoi as part of its ‘World Watch’ programme?
	SBS
	02/02/05

	156
	Tabled
	Santoro
	In answering Q55 placed on notice at the February additional estimates, SBS stated that it no longer had a record of the Hanoi satellite ‘Thoi Su’ bulletins it screened last year, and that it is therefore not possible to identify which bulletin contained – contrary to the provisions of the SBS charter – an advertising promotion for the ‘Fatherland Front’ in Vietnam.

SBS says: ‘Broadcasts such as these are generally kept for the statutory period under section 70B(2) of the SBS Act 1991. Given the furore that these broadcasts created, during a timeframe in which these broadcasts would have been kept on record, would it not have been a good idea to keep a record of them for longer than the time statutorily required, against the possibility that SBS might receive further questions from the public or from the parliament relating to these broadcasts?
	SBS
	02/02/05

	157
	Tabled
	Santoro
	I refer to the unsubstantiated allegations against Zimbabwe opposition leader Morgan Tzvangirai aired on the ‘Dateline’ programme on 13 February 2002, implicating Mr Tzvangirai in an apparently non-existent plot to assassinate President Robert Mugabe. I note that proceedings brought by Mr Tzvangirai against SBS in the Supreme Court of New South Wales have now been discontinued.

It is a moot point whether the imputations aired by SBS were defensible in accordance with the laws under which it was broadcast: this will not now be tested.

But the issue also goes to the matter of exercising proper editorial judgment and it was this that was the point of earlier estimates questions I have asked. In answering Q58 from the February additional estimates, SBS says it ‘did not believe and does not accept that the programme was “likely to be based on falsehood” … Further, the matters which were the subject of the programme were of considerable international and political significance and worthy of investigation and discussion’.

SBS had been told seven months before the screening that one of the principal players in the alleged plot – the Israeli Ari Ben-Menasche – was not a Mossad agent but in fact a known conman.

In these circumstances, I do not believe and do not accept that the programme was unlikely to be based on falsehood.

SBS had been told that a primary source of the ‘information’ on which the programme was based was not what he was represented to be.

Did SBS take any action after receiving this information aimed at checking its veracity to ensure the factual integrity of the programme it broadcast seven months later?

If so, what was that action and who made the decision to go ahead with the broadcast?

If no action was in fact taken to check the veracity of the programme, why not?
	SBS
	02/02/05

	158
	Tabled
	Santoro
	In relation to the Head of Radio at SBS, Quang Luu, who took part in an Amnesty International ‘Daybreak in Detention’ at Bondi Beach on 13 December 2003, to ‘draw attention to the inhumanity of Australia’s mandatory policy’ [of detaining illegal arrives], I note that SBS has not answered the critical point of the question (Q59) I put to it on notice at the February additional estimates, the crucial part of which reads:

Was the presence in the cage of Quang Luu an indication of corporate opposition by SBS to Australia’s policy on border control and illegal entry?

The SBS Employee Code of Conduct, cited in the answer, and relating to ‘Non-SBS matters’, states –

There may be occasions when public comment on non-SBS matters by an employee acting as a private individual could be detrimental to public perceptions of SBS’s independence, particularly when the employee has a high public profile.

It is the responsibility of the employee to determine where there is the potential for such a situation to arise and to ensure that their status as a private individual is clearly established before any public comment is made. If the employee is in any doubt, they should seek advice from their manager.

Answering Q59 from the February additional estimates, SBS says:

The Head of SBS Radio, Quang Luu, has advised SBS that, in his private capacity and in his own time, he attended the event organised by Amnesty International relating to the unlimited mandatory detention of asylum seeker’s children. He advises that he was introduced publicly as ‘a migrant of South East Asian background,’ or words to that effect.

When did Quang Luu advise SBS of his attendance and participation in this event? Was it before the event or after it, or did his advice to SBS post-date the question (Q59) I placed on notice at the February additional estimates hearing?

Who is Quang Luu’s manager for the purposes of the SBS Employee Code of Conduct?

Did Quang Luu seek advice from that manager?

Would the SBS manager of a senior employee (such as the Head of SBS Radio) normally advise that because of the senior position held by that person, it would be inappropriate to participate in an event of an inevitably political nature?
	SBS
	02/02/05

	159
	Tabled
	Mackay
	1. Can you please provide me with an update of how the ongoing redundancies are progressing at SBS.

2. How is SBS planning to pay for these redundancies? 

3. Has the government been approached for additional funding for redundancies?

4. How many positions has SBS identified for future redundancies? Please provide details of position level.

5. Have any redundant positions been subsequently filled or the duties been performed by contract staff?  If yes, why?
	SBS
	02/02/05

	160
	Tabled
	Murray
	Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a)
the purpose and nature of the project;

(b)
the intended recipients of the information to be 
communicated by the project;

(c)
who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d)
the manner in which the project is to be carried 
out;

(e)
who is to carry out the project;

(f)
whether the project is to be carried out under a 
contract;

(g)
whether such contract was let by tender;

(h)
the estimated or contracted cost of the project.
	NetAlert
	14/01/05

	161
	104-105
	Lundy
	Do the Community Broadcasting Foundation funds as a component of [the] residual funding pool remain the same across the out years, or do you have a set of figures there that I could be given? … Could you take that on notice and also expand those sources of funds for the Community Broadcasting Foundation – how they distribute it, both this year and across the out years?  
	BR
	08/02/05

	162
	105
	Lundy
	Just going back to the black spots program – to the television fund first – how many projects have missed out under that program?  How many applications have been rejected? … If you could provide that, and just a summary of the reasons for their rejection, that would be helpful.
	BR
	19/01/05

	163
	105
	Lundy
	Can you take on notice to provide me with a breakdown of the actual program funding and the funding for administering those programs within this output 3.2?  I asked some questions on notice last time in relation to NOIE programs with the same breakdown, and that was very helpful – just looking at the administered expenses and the associated departmental expense. Could you do that for each of the programs administered under 3.2?
	BR
	19/01/05

	164
	105
	Lundy
	Can you tell me something specific about Roxby Downs?  It did not receive funding, nor did Ceduna, because the 8SAT submission was rejected. What were the reasons for rejecting the 8SAT application for black spot funding?
	BR
	19/01/05

	165
	109
	Lundy
	Can you provide the committee with the details of the schedule of [proposed meetings with Indigenous communities to discuss the Indigenous television review]? 
	BR
	07/02/05

	166
	109
	Lundy
	How many physical copies [of the Indigenous television discussion paper] have been sent out to stakeholders?
	BR
	02/02/05

	167
	110
	Lundy
	What budget have you put aside to fund this review and this consultation process?   How much money have you allocated? 
	BR
	02/02/05

	168
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I note that the Department’s report Review of the Operation of Schedule 5 says that “take-up of the IIA’s family-friendly ISP program is low among ISPs, and many of the ISPs that provide information on filtering technologies do not give this information prominence on their homepages”. I note that over two years only 11 of an estimated 563 ISPs – just under 2 per cent - have registered to use the IIA-endorsed family friendly ladybird logo on their site (page 21).

(a) It is ironic that the IIA statement news release issued on 14 May says that “Government has recognised the considerable efforts being made by industry to manage online content issues”. Isn’t the IIA family friendly scheme an abject failure and doesn’t this in fact illustrate the lack of interest of both the IIA and its members in properly addressing this issue?  

(b) Why would the Department continue to try to interest the IIA in promoting filters after this lack of performance? What further action is the Government considering to ensure ISPs adopt family friendly policies for the protection of the general public?

(c) What further evidence does the Government need that the industry is not interested in this issue and that some regulatory muscle is needed?
	BR
	01/02/05

	169
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I notice the report does not attempt to quantify what is of most importance to the average person on the street, and that is the effectiveness of the scheme in limiting the impact of unwanted pornography on Internet users. This could be accomplished by surveys and focus groups. Why haven’t you attempted to quantify that?
	BR
	19/01/05

	170
	Tabled
	Harradine
	Has the Department made a recommendation to the Minister as to how best to approach the filter issue – whether to go for option 1 or option 2?  If not, when does the Department expect it will be in a position to advise the Minister?
	BR
	01/02/05

	171
	Tabled
	Harradine
	I note in the report Review of the Operation of Schedule 5 (page 41) that audiovisual material that can be transmitted by multimedia messaging services or MMS are not covered by the Online Content Co-regulatory Scheme. The Minister has proposed interim measures to cover MMS, but what would be involved in making these measures permanent as part of the Co-regulatory Scheme?
	BR
	19/01/05

	172
	112
	Lundy
	That would be helpful. I appreciate, with the resourcing, that you have total revenue from other sources included in those figures and things like that, so it seems that it is somewhere around the $32.9 million mark anyway. I am working on the basis that you will take all that on notice and give me the advances.
	AGIMO
	04/02/05

	173
	112
	Lundy
	Perhaps you could include in that the previous NOIE figures so I have something to compare it to as they were then.
	AGIMO
	04/02/05

	174
	113
	Lundy
	Right. So the only place I can identify that in any budget documentation was the original cut in the budget document last year?
	AGIMO
	14/01/05

	175
	116
	Lundy
	Can you provide those agreements (Head Agreements) to the committee?
	AGIMO
	14/01/05 & 1 attach't

	176
	116
	Lundy
	So why can you not give me the ones you are negotiating?
	AGIMO
	14/01/05

	177
	124
	Lundy
	IP – Provide a list of large and small ISPs companies that the Department has met with to discuss the implementation issues.
	ICT IP
	19/01/05

	178
	126
	Lundy
	IP - A witness raised the issue of the ambiguity surrounding the definition of a for-profit and not-for-profit organisation under the FTA. I refer you to that evidence. It was provided by Mr Russell appearing as an individual at the committee. On notice, could you review that evidence and provide the committee with a view on the concerns raised.
	ICT IP
	28/01/05

	179
	Tabled
	Crossin
	Indigenous copyright

Back in May, 2003, in a joint media release between then Minister Senator Alston, and Attorney General Daryl Williams, it was announced that Indigenous communities would be able to take legal action to protect against inappropriate use of copyright material under amendments to the copyright act being prepared for introduction later in 2003. 

By July nothing had been introduced and Senator Ridgeway, in media releases of 2nd July and 20th August pointed out the continuing need for change to be made to give greater legal protection to Indigenous artists.

In particular it was suggested that there was a strong cultural need for communal moral rights to be introduced into the Copyright Act.

By early this year still nothing had been announced or introduced and Aboriginal art is still largely unprotected by copyright.

Such legislation was part of the Governments 2001 commitment.

· Where is this planned legislation?

· How far has drafting gone?

· When will it be introduced into Parliament?

· Will it in fact include communal moral rights?

· Why has there been such a delay – is this considered less important, or have there been actual legal problems?

· Is any legislation planned to allow for resale rights for artists?
	ICT IP
	07/02/05

	180
	127
	Lundy
	Senator Alston’s email account

1.  On what date [was] Senator Alson’s email account cancelled? … And if it were cancelled, could there still be the possibility that that email address was circulating?

2.  The other issue is obviously the persistence of that account and him not actually accessing it … Is it still there and still on that circulation list?

3.  Did it still exist without being used? … now that Senator Alston has left, again, there is the persistence of that email address on those circulars and whether or not he has been using them now that he has existed parliament.

4.  Could you take on notice all those questions in relation to the existence of that email address – and the circumstances, perhaps, by which its status changed.  

5.  If the email address did exist beyond Senator Alston being a minister, can I have the appropriate records which can demonstrate any use of that account?
	Corp
	14/01/05
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